
United Nations Nattons vnres 
UNRESTRICTED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

E /CN .4/Sub~l/SR 54 
l) June 1949 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF TEE PRESS 

Third Session 

CONTENTS: 

SUMIIW.R'l' ~1:CORD CF THE Fl"F'rY·li'CURTH ~1EEJ.'lNG 

Held at Lake Suocess, New York, 
on Monday, 6 June 1949, at 10.30 a.m. 

Adoption of the agenda (E/CN.4/Sub.l/75) (continued). 

Date of closure of the current session and date of opening 

of the next sea·sione 

Consideration of means by which the Sub-Co~ission may 

receive from governmental and other sources information 

concerning current legislation and practices in the 

.. field of its competence (Item J, of the agenda, 

E/CN .4/Sub .1/79). 

Chairman: Mr. LOPE'Z Philippines 

Uruguay 

Lebanon 

Egypt. 

I3_a:pporteur: Mr~ FONTAII':rA 

Me~: Mr. AZKOUL 

Mr. AZMI 

Mr. BINDER 

Mr. CHANG 

Mr. DEDIJER 

Mr. GANDHI 

Mr. GERAUD 

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO 

Mr. WILLIAMS 

Mr. ZONOV 

United States of America 

China 

Yugoslavia 

India 

France 

Chile 

United Kingdom 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in 

eithe-r- of the working languages (English or French) , and lvi t~in two 

working days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, 
~!!""'!"' ........ -~·-· .:'•"#.• '. 

Room F .. 852"t E~ ~c~e\8 .~: JJo;r-rections should be accompanied by or 

incorporated in a letter, on h~aded notepaper, bearing th@ appropriate . . ' 

symbol number~~ lihJ1~~~1J. in ~ envelope marked "Urgent"~ ... Corr~ctio~a 
can be dealt~~cmQr~~~~~ily by the services concerned if d~legations 

__ ....,t..JIVI:'~ 



E/CN.4/Sub .1/SR 54 
Page 2 

Representative of a S ecialized A ency: - . - . . 

Mr. FARR United Nations Educational, 
Scientific an4 Cultu~l 
Org&lization (UNESCO) 

~~!'.2~-.!.9E.."'Goy~l'Jl~~~~-~.:1:_0~: 
Category B: ---

Mr. LEWIN Agudas Israel World Organizatio::_ 

~tariat: 

Mr •. HOGAN S~oretary of the Sub-Commission 

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (E/CN.4/Sub.l/75) (continued) 

Before proceeding to the discussion of the agenda,: the 

CEA~ffiN reminded the members that they had to ~ecide not only their 

future programme of work but also the number and place of the sessions 

to be held each year by the Sub-Commission. 

Item 10 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that Mr. Azkoul had proposed that 

item 15 of the draft agenda (E/CN.4/Sub.l/75) should become item 10 of 

the agenda. 

Mr. AZMI supported that proposal. 

It ~res decided_El 10 votes to none, with one abstention,to adopt 

item J2 of the draft agenda as item 10 of the agenda. 

Item 11 

The CHAIRMAN suggested combining items 13 and 14 of the 

draft agenda, to form item 11. 

Mr. FONTAINA proposed that item,l6 c~ the draft agenda should 

become item 11. He admitted that it would be useful to combine 

items 13 and 14, and he suggested that the item they formed t::bou.ld become 

item 12 of the agenda, . -
It was decided by 7 votes to none, with 2 abstentions, to adopt 

item 16 of the draft agenda as item 11 of the agenda, 

Item 12 --....-
Mr. WILLIAMS realized how necessary it was to make every effort 

to in.crease the sense of responsibility of those who worked in the field 



E/CN .4/Sub .1/SR 54 
Page 3 

code of honour would be the best method of obtaining that ,md. It 

·would be well to consider the problem from a broader point of view and 

to study every possible method by which that delicate problem could be 

solved. 

He therefore porposed the following text for item 13 of the agenda: 

"Examination of what measures are necessary to improve the professional 
I • • 

standards and to define the obligations and responsibilities of 

journalists or ne\-TS and information personnel, including the possibility 

of drafting an international code of ~onour and of. es~ablishing an 

international court of honour." 

. Mr. ZONOV reminded the CommiQs1on that he
1
had proposed that 

items'l3 end 14 of _the draft agenda should simply be deleted, since they 

concerned questions which verct outside the Sub-commission's competence, 

but which should be discussed and studied by professional associations. 
I , 

If the Sub-Commission were to study those questions, it would be bringing 

p~essure.to bear on journalistst associations. 

rv"ll'. BINDER proposed that the words ••and desirable" should be 

·added after the words "mea.su;-es are necessary" in the text proposed by 

Mr. Williams .. 

Mr. WILLIPJIJS accepted that amendment. 

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO disagreed with Mr. Zonov: he did not think 
• 

that a. decision of the -Sub-Commissi~m could constitute pressure on 

journalists' associations. The Sub-Commission was itself composed of 

journalists and was not, therefore, a foreign body ifhose decisions might 

disregard' the interests and wishes of journalists. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled the fourth par~graph of the Sub-Commission' 

terms of reference (E/CN .4/Sub .l/68/Rev .. l), unde~~ which _the -Sub-Commission 

was e~licitly authorized to study_the questions contained in items 13 and 

.14 of' the draft agenda. It was'the duty _of the Sub~Commiasion to make 

recommendations to the Economic and ·pocial Co~cil on·t~e best methods of 

raising the standards of the professional ethics of j'ourne.lists. Moreover 

the United Nations Conference ~n Freedom of Information-had adopted a 

ser~_.;s of resolutiono on that. -very problem •. 

The text ;prol'osed by Mr. Willla.ms for item 12 of the final agenda 

was adopted by 8 voies to one, with 2 abstentions. 



Items 13 r 14 E!lld }5 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that items 9, 10 and 18 of the 

drai't agenda should be adopted aa items 13, 14 and 15 of the 

agenda. It was true that the Council had not yet examined item 18 
of the draft agenda, but it would nevertheless be useful to place 

it on the agenda so that the Sub-Commission would be able to consider 

it once the Council bad taken its decision. 

Mr. ZpNOV asked that three seperat.e votes should'- be taken 

on the Chairmen r s :proposal. 

It was decided, by 8 vqtes to 2, with l abstention to adopt 

item 9 of the dra:f·t agenda as item 13 of the aeenda. 

li_.waa deqide_c!.!..,by 8 votes. to 2, with l abstention,. to ado'Pt 

item 10 of the dr.aft ooenda as item 14 of the agen.?~· 

It was decided, by 8 votes to 1, with 1 ~bstention, to adoRt 

item 18 of the draft agenda as item 15 of the agenda. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that he had left out item 17 of the 

drai't agenda, since the Economic and Social Council could entrust 

the Sub-Commission with any new functions which it deemed advisable. 

Items 1 to 15 of the ~enda were adopted by 8 votes to none, __ 

with 3 abstentions. 

Mr. ZONOV understood that the agenda that had been adopted 

was for the whole duration of the Sub-Commisaio~'s existence. He asked 

if it would be :possible, at a later session, for the members of the 

Sub-Commission to propose the inclusion of further items on the agenda. 

He also asked which items of the agenda the Sub-Commission intended 

to consider· at the current session. 

The C~ explained that normally all the organs of the 

United Nations adopted, at the beginning of each of their sessions, an 

agenda for that session. They were not in any way bound by the 

decisions taken on that matter during a previous session and could 

change their provisional agenda as they pleaae·d. 

Moreover, in regard to the Sub-Commission's current agenda, it had 
- ' 

been decided to deal first with items 1 to 5 and, if the Sub-Commission 

had time, the following items in the order in which they appeared. 

Mr. BINDER remarked that the agenda adopted by the Sub-
' 

Commission was 1n reality a programme of work. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



~, v .... ~,...., ""'"'· ..... ,...., .... , ,./ "'T 

,. , J . ••• :· • .·'-. • p ege . 5. 

The .CHAiBMAN :r~ed-"·~~th ·:~. Bin~e~. · .· "·,.' ' · · · Jf 
.... 

Mr. AZMI. pro:poae.d· that the date :on which the Sub-Commission 

would adjourn the .current· session: should be set. When that ·deC'ision 

was tak~n,. it .would be possible to· decide which items of the ·agehda · 

would be considered during that session. ' 

Mr. FON'l'AiNA thoUght that it was import.ant to 'decide, at 

the end of each session, ·the provis'ional agenda for the followiDg· 

session:, so that the Secretat'ia.t could prepare the neces.eat'y working 

papers. That would not prevent the Sub·Commiasion from changing 

. its ~rovisional agenda ·as it wished at the beginning of e~ch session.· 

DATE OF CLOSURE OF THE CUBRE~ SESSION .AND DATE OF 9PENING OF THE 

NEXT SESSION 

. ' 

· .Iv'.~r. WILLIAMS tho~ht tbe.t it would be advisable to close 
. ' . 

the currerit session on 14 June; if tbe date of closure we~e _set ~or · 
' I . . . ' : . 

10 June, the Sub-Commission would probably not have ~ade sufficient 

progress in its work before that qate, 

. . 

Mr. BINDER shared Mr. Williams' view and said that the 

Sub-Commission must give the Secretariat definite instructions 

concerning the work which it was to accomplish before the next session. 

The date of closure of the current eeasio~ was set for ·--
14 June 1949 • 

. 
Mr. AZKOUL thought that the Sub~Commiasion should decide. upon 

. I 

the number of sessions which it would hold each Y.!!at'• In hie opinion, 

the Sub .. Commiasion .should hold one se.ssion a yeat', rather lol)ger, 

perhaps, than those ~t had held hitherto. 

The CH.AlliMAN p.ointed qut "ti.hat according to rule 56 o~ the 

rules of :pr0ced.ure of functional Commissions of the Economic end Social 

Council the Sub-Commission. he.ld one session a year in :principle. The 

preceding Sub-Commi.~aion had, however, held two sessions 1 one in JunE! 1947 
,. . . 

and the other in January 1948. In view· of the agenda whiqh . it h~ 
. ' . 

just adopted,
1 

he thought the ~ub-Comm.iselon should .hold t"ro sessions 

a year. 

/Mr. SILVA CJ\RVALLO 



Mr. SILVA. C.ARVALLO stated th&. it was necessary to hold two 

sessions a year, otherwise the members of the Sub-Commission would be 

liable to be out of touch with world problems of the Press. It was 

of course necessary to consider the personal difficulties that such 

a solution would involve for the members of the Sub-Commission, but 

the inwor.tance of the Sub-Commission a..."ld the responsibilities which it 

assumed must also be borne in mind. 

Mr. GERAUD remarked that if the Sub .. Cbmmission regarded itself 

merely as a study group, it would nave to hold two or three sessions 

a year, and the results would probably be very disappointing. That 

was the solution the Sub-Commission appeared to have chosen in adopting 

ita agenda, and it was for that reason that he had abstained from 

voting on the new agenda. If, on the other hand, the Sub-Commission 

decided to be an active body, it should onlY meet ·when it had work to 

accomplish, Its sessions in that caSe could not be fixed, 

The Secretariat had been wrong to donvene the Sub-Commission 

at that time; it would have been· better to hold the ses·sion after the 

conventions on freedom of infor~ation and of the Press had been signed. 

Mr. ZONOV proposed that any decision on the number of sessions 

of the S~b~Commission should. be deferred until the end of the current 

ses.sion. 

It was so decided. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Sub-Commission must set 

the date for its next session without further 'delay, so ·that its 

decision could be communicated to the Interim Committee on Programme of 

Meetings, which was then meeting, 

Mr. BINDER proposed that the Sub-Commission should hold its 

next session in January 1950. 

Mr. FONTAINA supported Mr. Binder's proposal. It was possible 

that the fourth session of the General Aesembly might continue in 

April 1950: hence the Sub-Commission would scarcely be able to meet at 

that time. Moreover, the Sub-Commission had no~ yet decided upon the . 

number of ita sessions. If it deci~ed to hold ita next session in 

January 1950, that would not rule out the possibility of a second session, 

which could be held in the month of June.' 

/Mr. AZKOUL 



Mr. AZKOUL approved th~. foregoing statements;, he thought that 

the Sub-Commission· should meE;·~ at the begilming of Janu~~ so that its 
. ' 

session would not coincide with that of the Econ,omic and Social Council, 

which vTas to open at the beginnin~ of Feb:ruary. 

·Mr. WILLIAMS thought. that the Sub-Commission shmuld hold a 

session in April. That· would be the only session that it would hold in 

1950. 

Mr. ZONOV pointed out that the General Assembly might not have 

completed its work by January 1950. Moreover, the session_ o~ the 
\ 

Economic and Social Council ivould be held in February and Ma.rch. .The 

Sub-Commissidn should therefore hold a session early in 1950, but not 

later than the month of April. 

Mr. Bi_ndar 's· J2£0UosoJ~ to s~t~~~e of tr~ .. .2:e.eni.ng of the. next 

session f<;>r. Januar1r 1950 'liia~ ~·:::l_;;e*vv 6 votes to 5. 

It was decid~d to recommend to the Interim Committee on Programme --- ·--··-. __ , ... - .. -~..._._r 

of Meetings that the Sub-Commission snould holu its next Se3sion at the 

be5inning of April 1950. 

CONSIDERATION OF MEANS BY WHICH TEE SUB-COMMISSION MAY RECEIVE FROM 

GOVERNMENTAL AND OTHER SOURCES INFO~;ffiTION CONCERNING CURRENT LEGISLATION 

AND PRACTICES IN THE FIELD OF JTS CO~~ETENCE (Item 1 of the agenda, 
..... 

E/CN .4/Sub .1/79) 

The CHAIRMAN opened discussion on item l of the agenda. 

In reply·to questions by Mr. ZONOV and Mr. GERAUD co~cerning, 

what vTas to be done about document E/CN .4/Sub .1/68/Rev .1, the C1J.Alm.M, 
supported by Mr. FONTAiliJA and Mr. WILLIAM? 1 said that the agenda as it 

had just been adopted did not in any way replace the.terms of reference 
' of the Hub-Commission as set·forth in that document. As for the sugges- · 

tions in the second and third parts of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/68/Rev.l, t~e 

Sub-Co~~ssion would take them into account in_ the c?urse of its work. 

He proceeded to ask Mr. Hogan to give the.Sub-Commission some_ 

information about the procedure it should follOiv ·in order to obtain 

information concerning current legislation and practices in. the field of 

its competence and to state what information was already available. 

/Mr. HOGAN 



•~c- -

Mr. HOGAN (Secretary) said that the Secretary-General could 

not request information from a Government, or a non-governmental 

organization, unless he had been authorized to do s9 by the Sub-Commission 

and the Economic and Social Council. If the Sub-Comraission wished to . 
receive information concerning current legislation and practices in the 

field of its competence, it must make a recommendation to that effect 

to the Economic and Sociai Council. 

With regard to the information already avai~abl~ to the Secretariat, 

33 Governments had so far replied to the request for. information which 

had been sent to them in accordance with a recommendation made by the 

first Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and of the Press, and 
. . 

the Government of Pakistan had stated that its reply wouUi be sent 

shortly. The request for information had been drafted on the basis of 

the agenda of the Geneva Conference and the replies sent by the various 

Governments 1-1ould shortly be published. Moreover, the Secretariat 

intended to publish a collection.of international agreements concerning 

freedom of information and of the Press the following year~ Finally, 

the Secretariat could make available to the Sub-Commission the proposals 

that had been made by various Governments -with a vie1-1 to eliminating the 

dissemination of false news. 

Mr. AZMI asked which non-governmental organizations had replied 

to the request for information. 

Mr. HOGAN (Secretary) said that the American Federation of Labor 

and the International Organization of Journalists -were the only non

governmental organizations to have sent replies to the questionnaire. 

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO said that he had received a letter from the 

International Federation of Free Journalists concerning the state of the 

Press in Central and Eastern Europe, in the Balkans and the Baltic 

countries. 

In view of the fact that the Sub-Commission had been set up to study 

the state of the Press throughout,the world, he thought it might be 

advisable for it to study that document and then to incorporate it in the 

Sub-Commission's report. 

/Mr. HOGAN 



.....,, _ ,. . •. ,--.... · -t --· "'-

Page 9 

Mr. HOGAN (Secretary) said that the Secretary-General had 

also received the 'documentin question. S'ince, hovrever, the Sub-Commission 

had not given him any instructions with regard to communications of 

that kind, he had not thought proper to submit it to the Sub-Commission. 

Mr. Hogan pointed out, furthermore, that the International Federation 

of 'l!'ree Journalists did not possess the consultative status that the 

Economic and Social Council had granted to certain non-governmental 

organizations. 

The CHAIRIV'.IAN proposed that the question raised by Mr. Silva Carvallt 

should be discussed when item 4 of the agenda was considered • 

.!Yir. DEO~ considered that the question raised by Mr. Silva Ca.rval 

had nothing to do vrith item 1 of the. ugenda. Furthermore, the 

communication in question had come from a completely unknO"tm organization 

and there was.no reason to examine it. 

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO explained that the Sub-Commission had been 

set up to carry out investigations on the question of freedom of 

information in general. Moreover, item 1 of the agenda stated that 

it should consider the means by which it could receive information 

from governmental"and other" sources. The Sub-Commission was therefore 
' . 

perfectly entitled to consider a communication of that nature. 

Ho agreed with the Chairman, however, that the question should 

be studied when item 4 of the:agenda was considered. 

The CHAIRMAN invited members to decide whether a nevr 

questionnaire should be drafted or whether it would suffice to ask 

the Governments and non-governmental organizations which had not yet 

replied to the first request for information to do so as soon as 

possible. 

' ' 
Mr. AZMI was in favour of the latter proposal. He thought, 

however, that the non-governmental organizations in each country should 

also be asked for information on current legislation and practices in 

their respective countries. 

Mr. ZONOV was opposed to Mr. Azmi's sugg~stion. The most 

important question to be studied under item 1 of the agenda was that 

of current legislation and only.Governments could supply the necessary 

/information 



information on that subject. He felt, moreover, that tho Secretariat 

should include only communications from Governments in its official 

publications. 
As for non-governmental organizations, the Sub-Commission did 

not even know which ones it should approach, since there were so many · 

of them. 

Hr. BINDER supported Mr. Azmi 1 s proposal. If the Sub-Commission 

was to succeed in its work, it would have to have a comprehensive idea 

of the state of affairs in all the Member States of the United Nations. 

The informo:tion to be solicited from Governments which ho..d not yet 

replied to tho first questionnaire should deal chiefly with current 

legislation nnd practices. 

He therefore proposed that tho Sub-Commission should recommend 

tho Economic and Social Council to instruct the Secretary-General to 

ask those Governments which ho..d not yet replied to the request for 

information to do so o..s soon ns possible, and those which had sent 

in incomplete replies to supplement that information. 

l-1r. AZMI supported Mr. Binder 1 s .suggestion, but wished to 

mcko it clear that tho reason why it was important to bbtain informo..tion 

on current practices was that those prncticesoften ro..n counter to existing 

logislction. It was not, therofore, the Governments tha.t should be 

approached for information of tho..t kind. The Sub-Commission should 

o..pproa.ch non-governmental organizations,· associations of journalists, 

syndica.tes, etc. 

The recommendo.tion tho.t Mr .• Binder had suggested should therefore 

include nn instruction that the Secretcxy-Generhl should also get in 

touch with the non-gover:nrl].enta.l orgcmizc.tions in each Member State. 

The meeting rose o..t 1.20 p.m. 


